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Sanjay Sengupta <sanjay.sengupta@bcrec.ac.in>

Fwd: Industry feedback form -Capgemini India.

1 message
TPO Durgapur <tpo.dgp@bcrec.ac.in> Wed, Dec 1, 2021 at 12:50 PM
To: Sanjay Sengupta <sanjay.sengupta@bcrec.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Dr. B. C. Roy Engineering College - Placement Cell <tpo.kol@bcrec.ac.in>

Date: Wed, Dec 1, 2021 at 12:23 PM

Subject: Industry feedback form -Capgemini India.

To: prabal sahu <prabal.sahu@bcrec.ac.in>, Suvobrata Sarkar <suvobrata.sarkar1@bcrec.ac.in>, Shyma Chakraborty
<shyama.chakraborty@bcrec.ac.in>, TPO Durgapur <tpo.dgp@bcrec.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Biswas, Sourav Narayan <sourav-narayan.biswas@capgemini.com>
Date: Wed, Dec 1, 2021 at 12:11 PM

Subject: RE: Industry feedback form

To: ATANU MAITY <atanu.maity@bcrec.ac.in>

INDUSTRY FEED BACK

Name of the Company: Capgemini Technology Services India Limited
Name of the Competent Authority: Sourav Narayan Biswas

Designation: Program Manager

Address:
E-mail:
S/N | Attributes Excellent Very Good Average Below
Good Average
(4) (1)
(5) (3) (2)
1. Overall impression about the 5
College infrastructure:
2. About Laboratories. 5
3. About Libraries. 4
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4. About Internet connectivity. 4

5. About the Teaching-Learning 4
process.
6. Students’ Communication 3
ability.
7. Students’ subject knowledge. 3
8. Students’ analytical skill. 3
9. Students’ adaptability 4
10. | Students’ ability to work in 4

teams- Group Cohesion.

11. | Inductee’s willingness to 3
remain in the Organization.

12. | Negotiate challenges. 3
13. | Industry readiness. 3
14. General impression on our 4

College students presently
serving your Organization.

Suggestions for improvement: Focus on soft skills training

Signature of the Competent Authority with date; Sourav Narayan Biswas

Regards

Sourav



Sourav Narayan Biswas

Program Manager | Talent Acquisition

Capgemini India | Bangalore
Tel.: +91 80 4104698.

www.capgemini.com/in-en/
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INDUSTRY FEED BACK

Name of the Company: Bharti Airtel

Name of the Competent Authority: Prameet Lahiri
Designation: Senior HR Manager

Address: 5t Floor, Infinity Building

E-mail: Prameet.lahiri@airtel.com

S/N | Attributes Excellent Very Good | Average | Below
Good Average
(5) (4) (3) (2) (1)
1. Overall impression about the v
College infrastructure:
2. | About Laboratories. v
3. | About Libraries. v
4. | About Internet connectivity. v
5. About the Teaching-Learning v
process.
6. | Students’ Communication ability. v
7. | Students’ subject knowledge. v
8. | Students’ analytical skill. v
9. | Students’ adaptability v
10. | Students’ ability to work in v

teams- Group Cohesion.

11. | Inductee’s willingness to remain v
in the Organization.

12. | Negotiate challenges. 4

13. | Industry readiness. v

14. | General impression on our
College students presently
serving your Organization.

Suggestions for improvement: NA

Signature of the Competent Authority with date: /

29" November, 21




INDUSTRY FEED BACK

Name of the Company: RASHMI CEMENT LIMITED-UNIT-I1I

Name of the Competent Authority: Tarun Kumar Banerjee.

Designation: St. G.M (H.R & Admin.)

Address: Jitusole, Garh Salboni, Jhargram, Pin-721514.

E-mail: tarun.banerjee@rashmigroup.com

S/N | Attributes Excellent | Very Good | Good Avcragé_ ~ Below
(5) (4) (3) (2) Averag(1) |
1. | Overall impression about 5 —
the College infrastructure: —
2. | About Laboratories. 3 i
3. | About Libraries, 3 R
_ N
4. | About Internet 4 E
connectivity. |
5. | About the Teaching- 4 j
Learning process. B i
6. | Students’ Communication 3 |
ability.
7. | Students’ subject 4
knowledge. iy
8. | Students’ analytical skill. 3
9. | Students’ adaptability 3 =
10. | Students’ ability to work in 3 -
teams- Group Cohesion. RPN
11. | Negotiate challenges. 3 |
12. | Industry readiness. 4 )
|
13. | General impression on our 4 B g
College students presently
serving your Organization.

Suggestions for improvement:

communication skill.

Signature of the Competent Authority with date:
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INDUSTRY FEED BACK

Name of the Company:

Alumnus Software Ltd

Name of the Competent Authority: Vishal Verma
Designation: HR Head
Address: 2nd floor, Infinity Tower II, Sector V, Salt
Lake City Kolkata 700091, India
E-mail: vishal@amulnux.com
S/N | Attributes Excellent | Very | Good | Average Below
Good (2) Average
(5) (4) (3) (1)
1. P_Overammpressim—l about the Y ]
College infrastructure: N
2. | About Laboratories.
—

3. | About Libraries.

4. | About Internet connectivity.

5. | About the Teaching-Learning
process.

<

6. | Students’ Communication
ability.

7. Students'subject-knowledge.

8. | Students’ analytical skill.

9. | Students’ adaptability

10. | Students’ ability to work in
teams- Group Cohesion. .
11. | Inductee's willingness to |
remain in the Organization.
12. | Negotiate challenges. J
13. | Industry readiness. N B

14._| General impression on our
College students presently

serving your Organization.

Suggestions for improvement: NA

Signature of the Competent Authority with date



